Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Christopher_Jones@oxy.com

Wednesday, November 07, 2012 6:59 AM

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Terry_Gregston@blim.gov
kswinney@bbcinternational.com; cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
Nagooltee Peak 5 Fed Com 2 '

This is to inform you that Oxy Permian Primary had a produced water leak on the Nagooltee Peak 5 Fed Com 2 on
October 29, 2012. Oxy released 10 bbls of produced water and recovered 0 bbls. Leak was due to a failure in the 2 7/8"
steel production line. The location REGULATORY LEASE # NM 81217 SECT 5 T22S R24E EDDY COUNTY NEW MEXICO Oxy

will do some initial remediation, a

C-141 to follow. BBC International will delineate at a later date. Driving directions:

OUT OF CARLSBAD GO NORTH ON 285 TURN LEFT ON SITTING BULL HWY TO MILE MARKER 42 GO LEFT TO TOP OF
MOUNTAIN TURN LEFT TO MAGOOLTEE PEAK COMPRESSOR 1/2 MILE TAKE 1ST RIGHT TO LOCATION

Chris Jones

HES Specialist

Permian Primary Production
Carlsbad, NM

Cell 575-499-3337

Off 575-628-4121

"We do not inherit the earth from
our ancestors; we borrow it from
our children." Chief Seattle



